PART IV - REPRESENTATIONS AND INSTRUCTIONS

SECTION L –  INSTRUCTIONS, CONDITIONS AND NOTICES TO OFFERORS


(18)  Did the contractor integrate RAPIDS and/or C2ERA in the software development approach?
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(19)  What is your overall rating of the contractor's performance?
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(20)  Identify the contractor's overall strengths and weaknesses.

(21)  Given the choice, would you award to this contractor again?

(22)  Are you aware of any other contracted efforts performed by this contractor similar in nature to this contract?  Please identify contract/program and point of contact.

(23)  Is there anyone else we should send this questionnaire to?  Please identify by name, organization, and phone number.

(If more comment space needed, write on back, or attach pages.)

5.  Please provide the name, title, address, and phone number of the person completing this questionnaire.

____________________________________________

____________________________________________

____________________________________________

____________________________________________

Phone____________________FAX____________________

6.  Thank you for your assistance in this source selection.  If you have any questions, please call Richard Fox at 781-377-6395
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